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Our Ref. ww/Ms ; 27th September, 1977,
Your Ref.

Dear Dr. Maycock,

Provision of Plasma for Fractionation

At the present moment my Plasma Processing Department recovers plasma
from 41% of donations taken in this region and | am presently engaged in an
attempt at making the best of our existing facilitiess | would like to increase
the proportion of plasma sent to you as 18<hour FFP, thereby increasing the
number of units of concentrated cells supplied to hospitals and reducing the
amount of plasma siphoned off after the time expiry date, However, this would
mean the purchase of an increased proportion of double packs and | am sure that
my RHA will require some financial justification for this before agreeing.

In common with most regions, a fair amount of money is still spent in Trent
on commercial Factor VIIl, s it possible that you would be in a position to let
us have more Factor VIl concentrate if we were to send you more than the present
allocation of FFP, This will obviously mean something to the Treasurer's depart-
"ment and on this basis | am sure they would agree to give me the extra revenue.
| appreciate that you may well be approaching capacity so far as Factor Vil|
production is concerned but, since | do not know the exact position, | thought
that this approach to you might be worthwhile,

Incidentally, if we were to come to this kind of arrangement, it would
inevitably reduce the amount of time-expired plasma which we would be providing,
Since at the moment we are one of your few suppliers of plasma in Winchesters, |
would be grateful if you would give me a minimum figure for this type of plasma
which you require from us.

Ydurs sincerely,

GRO-C

Dr. W, d'A, Maycock,

Blood Products Laboratory,

Lister Institute of Preventive Medicine,
Elstree, Hertfordshire,
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Dear Dr, Maycock,

Provision of Plasma for Fractionation

At the present moment my Plasma Processing Department recovers plasma
from 41% of donations taken in this region and | am presently engaged in an
attempt at making the best of our existing facilities, | would like to increase
the proportion of plasma sent to you as 18-hour FFP, thereby increasing the
number of units of concentrated cells supplied to hospitals and reducing the
amount of plasma siphoned off after the time expiry date, However, this would
mean the purchase of an increased proportion of double packs and | am sure that
my RHA will require some financial justification for this before agreeing,

In common with most regions, a fair amount of money is still spent in Trent
on commercial Factor VIII, Is it possible that you would be in a position to let
us have more Factor VIII concentrate if we were to send you more than the present
allocation of FFP, This will obviously mean something to the Treasurer's depart-
ment and on this basis | am sure they would agree to give me the extra revenue,
| appreciate that you may well be approaching capacity so far as Factor Vii|
production is concerned but, since | do not know the exact position, | thought
that this approach to you might be worthwhile,

Incidentally, if we were to come to this kind of arrangement, it would
inevitably reduce the amount of time-expired plasma which we would be providing,
Since at the moment we are one of your few suppliers of plasma in Winchesters, |
would be grateful if you would give me a minimum figure for this type of plasma
which you require from us,

Ydqurs sincerely,

GRO-C

Dr. W, d'A, Maycock,

Blood Products Laboratory,

Lister Institute of Preventive Medicine,
Elstree, Hertfordshire,
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